
Original Message
From: Koenig, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:14 PM
To: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio
Cc: Hrabluk, Kathy; Haan, Richard
Subject: RE: Tucson Unified School District Language Acquisition Department

Hi Ignacio,

The State Board will take authority as soon as the bill becomes law which is 90 days after the legislative session closes.

Kelly

________________________________
From: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio [Ignacio.Ruiz@tusd1.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 2:07 PM
To: Koenig, Kelly
Cc: Hrabluk, Kathy; Haan, Richard
Subject: RE: Tucson Unified School District Language Acquisition Department

Hello Kelly,
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Hope all is well. When does the State Board receive authority for ELL models?

Ignacio Ruiz
Director
Language Acquisition Department
Tucson Unified School District
2025 E. Winsett/LIRC Bldg., room 12
Tucson, Arizona
(520)225 4600

"Delivering Excellence in Education Every Day."

This communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you
received this communication in error, please immediately destroy it

From: Koenig, Kelly [mailto:Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 2:56 PM
To: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio
Cc: Hrabluk, Kathy
Subject: RE: Tucson Unified School District Language Acquisition Department

Good Afternoon Ignacio,
Upon closer review of your request we realize that you are requesting approval for an alternate model. The request for
an alternate model requires the approval from the ELL Task Force which provides approval until the authority is
transferred to the State Board of Education when HB 2425 becomes law. I have forwarded your request for an alternate
model to the chairman of the ELL Task Force.
Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Koenig
Deputy Associate Superintendent
Office of English Language Acquisition Services (OELAS) Arizona Department of Education
1535 West Jefferson Bin #31
Phoenix, AZ 85007
602 542 9689 (phone)
602 542 3050 (fax)
Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov<mailto:Kelly.Koenig@azed.gov>
[AZEDlogo_web]

From: Ruiz Jr, Ignacio [mailto:Ignacio.Ruiz@tusd1.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 6:13 PM
To: Hrabluk, Kathy
Cc: Koenig, Kelly
Subject: Tucson Unified School District Language Acquisition Department
Importance: High

Dear Associate Superintendent Hrabluk:
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In compliance with the four year Unitary Status Plan developed as part of the U.S. District Court consent decree
referenced in the attachment provided, We mailed a request / proposal, back in April for the implementation of a
Reading Extension option for English Language Development.

The proposed option would be available to ELL students in our schools� English Language Development programs,
starting with a pilot option at certain schools for the 2013 2014 school year, with full implementation in the 2014 2015
school year.

Just wanted to follow up, if you needed any other information pertaining to our request.

Thank you,

Ignacio Ruiz
Director
Language Acquisition Department
Tucson Unified School District
2025 E. Winsett/LIRC Bldg., room 12
Tucson, Arizona
(520)225 4600

"Delivering Excellence in Education Every Day."

This communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you
received this communication in error, please immediately destroy it

________________________________

NOTICE: This e mail (and any attachments) may contain PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only
for the use of the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and
confidential under state and federal law. This information may be used or disclosed only in accordance with law, and
you may be subject to penalties under law for improper use or further disclosure of the information in this e mail and its
attachments. If you have received this e mail in error, please immediately notify the person named above by reply e
mail, and then delete the original e mail. Thank you.
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